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As requested, I have reviewed the information you forwarded
regarding the 10-day study tour of Northern Irelands’ library collections
and specialist holdings, sponsored by the British Council. Aftef reviewing
this information, it is my opinion that Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal
Code of Chicago does not prohibit you from accepting the travel grant,
entertainment, meals and refreshment expenses associated with the tour

that will be paid for by the coungil.

My congratulations on your nomination for participation in the
program. It is a unique opportunity for you as well as the Chicago Public
Library. )

I appreciate your inquiry and concern for maintaining the City’s
standards of conduct for employees. If I can be of further assistance,
please advise.

Very truly yours,

Dorothy J. E
Executive Director




